
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rick Melson 
Monday, March 07,2005 1:19 PM 
Beth Keating; Beth Salak; David Brown; Vaiorie Moore 
University Club Communications 

cr. 

overdue RAF letter, I got  a fax from University Club Communications 
saying t h a t  it-"wishes to cancel its active status with the PSC. The 

and has ceased to do business.I' 

I will send each of you a copy of the fax. Please handle as appropriate. 

Rick 

SEC I 



rrom: rrances ~ I I ~ I C W O G L  I u. niw iat u IVICIOVI a w r  uv 
I 

FACSIMILE COVER PAGE 
To : Richard Melson @PSC From : Frances Klisiewecr 

'sent : 3/7/2005 at 12:13:44 PM 

Subject : TX634-04-0-D & TJ618-04-0-D 
Pages ; 3 (including Cover) 

.. 

Mr Melson, 
University Club Communications, LLC wishes to cancel its active status with the PSC. The entity is being 
disolved and has ceased to do business. 

Please let me know if you need anything further on this issue. 

Thank you 
Frances Klisiewecz 
for 
University Club Communications, LLC 

cc: Tom Allen,Member 
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STATE OF' IFILORIDA 
GENERAL COLMSEL 
RICHARD P, M m u N  
(%SO) 413-6248 

c 

February J 8,2005 

TJ618444D 
University Club C o d c a t i o n a ,  LLC 
83 1 Nortli Monroe b t  
Tstldiaaew, FL 32303-6149 

Dear Certificate Holder: 



I from: Frances Klisiewecz To: Richard Melson @PSC Date: 31712005 Time: 12:13:44 PRit 
. . . . .  I 
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Febnrary 18,2005 

TXG34-04-0-D 
University Club Communicaticm, LLC 
831 North Monroe Street 
Tallaluseee, FL 323O3-6 140 
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